## Paris Consolidated School Board of Education Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Wednesday, December 12, 2024 6:30 p.m.

1. Call to Order – The meeting was called to order by President Deanna Krumm at 6:38pm.

### 2. Pledge of Allegiance

- **3.** Roll Call President Deanna Krumm ,Vice President Dennis Hrupka, Treasurer Reanne Maney, Clerk Kristine Kordecki, Member Curt Nikula, and District Administrator Jared Kwiatkowski were all present for the meeting.
- **4.** Approval of Agenda A Kordecki/Maney motion was made to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried 5-0.
- **5.** Approval of Board Minutes A Kordecki/Nikula motion was made to approve the November 20, 2024 regular meeting minutes as presented. Motion carried 5-0.
- **6.** Approve Payment of Bills A Kordecki/Hrupka motion was made to approve the bills totaling \$133,574.09. Motion carried 5-0.
- 7. Correspondence None
- **8.** Comments from the floor None
- 9. Reports
  - **A.** Treasurer's Report A Niklua/Maney motion was made to approve the November 2024 Treasurer's Report. Motion carried 5-0.

#### B. Administrator's Report -

Boys' basketball is kicking into high gear, and our teams are currently undefeated. We now have 35 boys in the program. Girls' cheerleading has 22 participants this year.

We had our annual food audit from DPI, and they identified corrective actions we need to address, including adding policies, which I will present next month for a first reading. DPI also stated that we need to raise milk prices to 40 cents per half pint. We will send an email to parents on Friday to notify them of the increase.

The band is off and running, with a schedule for small group lessons and individual sessions.

The technology switchover with CESA 2 is complete, everything went well, and we are continuing the integration process.

## **10.** Discussion

- A. School Board Election April 1, 2025 District Administrator, Jared Kwiatkowksi, reminded everyone that the candidacy forms are due in the District office by 5:00pm on January 7, 2025.
- **B. Review of Community State Bank 2023 Annual Report -** The Community State Bank 2023 Annual Report was reviewed.
- C. Review of Annual Lucida Audit The 2023-24 final audit from Lucida was discussed.

**D. COPS Grant** – District Administrator, Jared Kwiatkowski, discussed the possibility of hiring a grant writer to apply for a federal COPS safety grant.

# 11. Action

- A. Review and Approval of 2024-25 Safety/Crisis Plan A Kordecki/Nikula motion was made to approve the 2024-25 Safety/Crisis Plan with no change from the 2023-24 plan. Motion carried 5-0.
- **B.** Certification of Lockdown Drill conducted on December 2, 2024 A Nikula/Kordecki motion was made to certify the lockdown drill that was conducted on December 2, 2024 as presented. Motion carried 5-0.
- C. Review and Approval of Written Evaluation of December 2, 2024 Lockdown Drill A Kordecki/Hrupka was made to approve the Written Evaluation of the Lockdown Drill conducted on December 2, 2024 as presented. Motion carried 5-0.
- **D.** Annual Review of Anti-Bullying and Harassment Policies and Practices A Hrupka/Kordecki motion was made to approve the annual review of anti-bullying and harassment policies and practices as presented. Motion carried 5-0.
- **E.** Approval of 2025-26 School Calendar A Hrupka/Maney motion was made to approve the 2025-26 school calendar with the change to June 5, 2026 to a half day. Motion carried 5-0.
- **12.** Adjournment A Hrupka/Kordecki motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 8:28pm. Motion carried 5-0.

Respectfully submitted, Kristine Kordecki, Clerk Board of Education

Kristina Klabunde Recording Secretary